Port Botany Lessor Pty Limited
ACN 161 204 404
Our Ref: LOC 331

Date: 2 June 2021

Hamish Wood
Planning Officer
NSW Ports

PO Box 297
BOTANY NSW 1455

Dear Mr Wood,

Re: Landowner Consent for the lodgement of a Modification Application to permit an
increase in container stacking height within an approved container park at Port Botany at 11
Simblist Road, Port Botany (Lot 101, DP 1182871)

Port Botany Lessor Pty Limited (Port Lessor) is the registered owner of the property at 11 Simblist
Road, Port Botany, legally known as Lot 101 DP 1182871.

Port Lessor consents to grant Tyne Container Services landowner consent for the lodgement of a
Modification Application for an increase in container stacking heights at the site.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Laurence Kennedy on (02) 9334 9284.

Yours faithfully,

Date 2 June 2021

-

o7,

Signed
Name (print) David Rohloff
Position _Company Secretary
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